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Timo'lyn Henry * 

From: Cara Gowan [CGowan@mail.fdn,com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

I 

Friday, December 17,2004 3:13 PM 

'miketwomey@talstar.com'; Nancy Sims; Michael Gross; 'mellmer@fairpoint.com'; Charles Bec4; Ken Hoffman; 
'marty@reuphlaw.com'; Charles Rehwinkel; Susan Masterton; Tom nMccabe; David Christian; Rchard Chapkis; 
Tracy Hatch; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Donna McNulty; Matthew Feil 

4 

I 

Subject: Docket No. 040604 
I 

I I 

Please file the attached Petition to Intervene on behalf of FDN Communications in the following docket: 

Docket No. 040604 - Adoption of the National School Lunch Program and an incpme-based criterion at or below 
135% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines as eligibility criteria for the Lifeline and Link-Up programs 

1) 

The document to be filed in above-referenced docket consists of a cover letter, a Petition to Intervene, a Certificate of Service, and 
a Service List for a total of six (6) pages. I 

I 

The person who is responsible for electronically filing these documents is: 

Name: Matthew Feil 
Address : FDN Communications 

2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Phone No: 407-835-0460 
Email: rnfeil@mail .fdn.com 

I 



I December 17,2004 
I 

I 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of the Commission 
Clerk and Administiative Services 
Florida Public Sewice C!ommission 
2540 Shumard Od Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

bia Electronic Mail 

1 

Re: Docket No. 040604 - Adoption of the National School Lunch Program and 
an Income-Based Criterion At or Below 135% of the Federal Poverty 
Guidelines as Eligibility Criteria for the Lifeline and Link-Up Programs 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Attached please find FDN Communications’ Petition to Intervene for electronic filing in 
the above-referenced matter. 

I 

If you have any questiohs regarding the enclosed, please call’rne at 407-835-0460 

Sincerely, 8 

sl%fatthew FeiC 

Matthew Feil 
General Counsel 
FDN Communications 

MFxg 

Enc. 

cc: All Parties of Record 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I 

I 

In Re: Adoption of the National School Lunch 
Program and an income-based criterion at or 
below 135% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines 
as eligibility criteria for the Lifeline and Link-Up 
programs. 

) 
) Docket No. 040604-TL 
) 
) I 

‘ 1  4 
t 

I 

I PETITION TO INTERVENE 
OF 

I 

FDN COMMUNICATIONS 

Pursuant to Rules 25-22.039 aqd 28-106.201(2), Florida Administration Code, 

Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications I (“FDN”) files this Petition to 

Intervene with the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) in the above- 

referenced docket. In support hereof, FDN states as follows: 

1. Petitioner’s full name and principal place of business are: 

FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

t 

I 

I 

I 

I 

2. All pleadings, orders, notices and other correspondence with respect to this 

docket should be addressed to: 

Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

ni kif @,ma il . fdn . coin 
(407) 835-0460 

3.  FDN is a duly certified alternative local exchange telecommunications carrier 

(“ALEC”) and intrastate interexchange carrier (“IXC”) in Florida. As such, FDN is 

I 3 2 7 5  DEC172; 



1 

I 
I 

I 

subject to the rules, regulations and orders of the Commission, and those rules, 

regulations and orders impact FDN’s ability to provide service in the state of Florida. 
I I 

4. The Cornmission’s decision in I this proceeding may have a direct impaqt on 

carriers in the state such as FDN, and in particular the Commission’s I determination of 
1 I I  

1 

Issues 6 and,6A. As such, the Commission should permit FDN to intervene. 
1 

WHEREFQRE, FDN requests that the Commission issue an order permitting I 

I 

FDN to intervene in this proceeding, affording FDN party s‘tatus consistent with its rules 

and directing all pafties to serve on FDN all filings hereafter made in this case. 
I I 

Respectful19 submitted this 17th day of December ,2004. ‘ 

SI Matthew Fei6 

Matthew Feil 
Florida Digital Network 
2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

m fei I mimi I. fd n .cam 
(407) 835-0460 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing were sent via U.S. mail to the parties 

I 

on the attached list this 17th day of December, 2004. 
, I 

I 4 
t 

, 

s/ matthaw FeiC I 

MATTHEW FEIL 

, 

I 
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AARP (Twomey) 
c/o Mike B. TwQmey 

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 
miketwoiney@,talstar.com 

P.O. BOX 5256 1 '  

I AARP Dep-ent of State Affairs 
Senior Legislative Representative 
Coralette Hannon,, Esquire 
6705 Reedy Creek Road 
Charlotte, NC 282 1 5-6096 

ALLTEL Communications Services, 
Inc. l a 

Ms. Betty Willis ' 
One Allied Drive, B4F4ND 
Little Rock, AR 72203-2 177 

0 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Nancy B. White/R. Douglas Lackey 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Ste. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1554 
Nancy. sinis @b ellsou th.coni 

Blooston Law Firm 
Benjamin DickensMary J. Sisak 
2120 L Street, NW, Ste. 300 
Washington, DC 20037 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 
Michael A. Gross 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Ste. 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
nigross@,fcta.com 

GT Corn 
Mr. Mark Ellmer 
P.O. Box 220 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0220 
me11 rn er@) fhi i-p oi n t . coni 

SERVICE LIST 

NEFCOM 
Ms. Deborah Nobles 

505 Plaza Circle, Ste. 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073 

, TTSC ' 

I 

1'1 4 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
Harold McLeadCharles 5. Beck ' 

11 1 West Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 
Beck.clrarlesele~.st~te.fl.us 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Hoffman/McDonnell/Mento;l/Rule 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 
ken@,reuphlaw.com 
in arty@,reu p hl aw , coin 

Sprint Communications Company 
Limited Partnership 
Charles1 J. Rehwinkel 
3 15 Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Char1es.i xehw ink el@m ai 1. sprint. corn 

I 

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
Susan Masterton 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-22 14 
Susan.inastert;on@,inail . sprint. coni 

TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
P.O. Box 189 
Quincy, FL 32353-0189 
Thoinas. imccabe@tcts t cl ecorn. coni 

Verizon Florida, Inc. 
Mr. David Christian 
106 E. College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -7748 
David. chisti an@,verizon.com 



I 

I 

I 

,, 
I 

I 
I 

Werizon Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Richard Chapkis 
P.O. Box 110, FLTC0007 
Tampa, FL 33601 4 

Ri cli ar d .chap ki s @,v eri z o 11. c Q m 

AT&T 
TracyHatch I 

101 N. Monroe Street, Ste. 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
tlzatch@att .corn 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, 
Davidson, Rief & Bakas, P.A. 
117 S. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkauhan@mac-1aw.com 

u 

Donna Canzano McNulty 
MCI Worldcom 
1203 Governors Square Blvd. 
Ste. 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960 
Doiinamcnult y@,mci .coin 

Jonathan Audu 
Supra Telecommunications and 
Information Systems, Inc. 
Koger Center - Ellis Building 
13 1 1 Executive Center Drive 
Ste. 220 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067 
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